County Executive Office

1195 Third Street, Suite 310
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org

Main: (707) 253-4580

A Tradition of Stewardship Neha Hoskins
A Commitment to Service Clerk of the Board
MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Supervisors From: Paulette Cooper, Deputy Clerk of the
Board II
Date:  December 9, 2025 Re: Item No: 4E

Following publication of the Agenda for the December 9, 2025, meeting, it was discovered that the
letters of recommendation were not attached to the agenda report. See the two attached letters of
recommendation for Robin McKee-Cant and Carol Whichard and Marianne Galvin.
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September 24, 2025

Neha Hoskins
Clerk of the Board
Napa County Executive Office

Dear Neha,

The Napa County Commission on Aging respectfully recommends and requests that
the Napa County Board of Supervisors appoint Robin McKee-Cant to the Commission.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Marc C. Frankenstein
Chairperson
Napa County Commission on Aging
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November 25, 2025

Neha Hoskins
Clerk of the Board
Napa County Executive Office

Dear Neha,

The Napa County Commission on Aging respectfully recommends and requests that
the Napa County Board of Supervisors appoint Marianne Galvin and Carol Whichard to
the Commission.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Marc C. Frankenstein
Chairperson
Napa County Commission on Aging
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